

# Weston Goodman

205 W 102 St. New York, NY 10025 | (310) 751-8114 | wag2123@columbia.edu

---

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

After graduating high school, I took two gap years to play semi-professional ice hockey in Montana, New Hampshire, and Massachusetts. In 2019, I enrolled at Columbia University in New York City and have spent the last three years studying Film and Media. I took a semester-off in the spring of 2020 to lead a team of analysts at Katch Media, while also using my time to build up my video editing and music production skills. I'm looking for opportunities outside the classroom where I can continue to develop my abilities in screen-writing, comedy writing, and media production. I'm interested in any creative or administrative positions within the entertainment industry. I'm also open to any positions that involve training dolphins, though that one is more of a stretch...

---

## Experience

### Cal Alumni Association– UC Berkeley

#### Family Camp – Program Director (June 2022-August 2022)

- Managed a 60+ person staff generating 70% of annual revenue for CAA by serving over 10,000 customers.
- Attended bi-weekly executive team meetings to plan and discuss operations.
- Awarded “Most Valuable Staffer” by management team and staff.
- Wrote, performed and directed two sketch comedy shows– performed twice a week for 12 weeks.

### Cal Alumni Association– UC Berkeley

#### Family Camp– Head of Maintenance (June 2021-August 2021)

- Managed a 10 person team dedicated to maintaining the facilities of over 10,000 customers per season.
- Worked frequently with mechanical and plumbing systems to complete knowledgeable inspections and skilled repairs.
- Delegated tasks to carefully selected employees in alignment with resource management goals.
- Adjusted machine settings to maximize performance and equipment longevity.

### Katch Media

#### Internship– Team Lead (Jan 2021-April 2021)

- Was among 10 interns selected to be a Team Lead out of the 100+ intern pool at Katch Media, a consumer-facing entertainment data analytics company.
  - Managed a team of eight interns. Planned weekly meetings, organized my team members' schedules and answered any questions or concerns they had about the projects they were working on.
  - Coded films based on a variety of characteristics including visual, sonic and directorial approach.
  - Contributed to weekly meetings with the company's executive team.
- 

## EDUCATION

**High School Diploma**, 2017-- Del Mar High School: San Jose, CA

**Bachelor's Degree**, 2024-- Columbia University: New York, NY (Major: Film and Media Studies)

**Extracurriculars:** President and Head Captain of the Columbia Ice Hockey team, member of Chowdah Sketch Comedy, brother of Sigma Phi Epsilon and student at Upright Citizens Brigade.

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe After Effects, Ableton Live, Logic Pro X, Adobe Audition, Excel, and Keynote/Powerpoint.